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Mike,

| have updated the schedule below with the Medicaid numbers.

Anne M. Cooper
Attorney

acooper@polsinelli.com
312.873.3606

150 N. Riverside Plaza, Suite 3000
Chicago, IL 60606

polsinelli.com

Polsinelli PC, Polsinelli LLP in California

From: Anne Cooper

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 8:19 AM

To: 'Constantino, Mike' <Mike.Constantino@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: 20-041

Mike,

Here is what we received from PSC.
Thanks

Anne

Anne M. Cooper
Attorney

acooper@polsinelli.com
312.873.3606

150 N. Riverside Plaza, Suite 3000
Chicago, IL 60606

olsinelli.com

Polsinelli PC, Polsinelli LLP in California
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From: Constantino, Mike <Mike.Constantino@Illinois.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 12:19 PM
To: Anne Cooper <ACooper@Polsinelli.com>

Subject: 20-041

A EXTERNAL EMAIL A

Hi Anne:

And thank you so much for the Christmas Card.

mike.constantino@illinois.gov

1. The attached page says Advantage. Are these numbers correct for
Physicians’ Surgical Centre? These are the numbers for PSC.

2. We need this table completed for the five highest number of procedures
being performed at the Surgery Center. if the Applicants argue that their
procedures cost less than a hospital I believe we need to show the Board
Members that information.

Procedure Description Medicare Medicaid HOPD
Code Reimbursement | Reimbursement | Reimbursement
Colonoscopy | $300 $240 $600-$900
EGD $250 $200 $500-$750
Spine
Injection $200 $160 $400-$600
Cataract $1,000 $800 $2,000 - $3,000
Glaucoma $1,100 $880 $2,200 - $3,300

3. We are going to need Mark Belcher, M.D. and Michael Stock, M.D.
percentage of Medicaid Referrals to the surgery center. For example of the
100 proposed referrals by Dr. Belcher how many will be Medicaid
patients? and for Dr. Stock how many of the 96 proposed referrals will be
Medicaid patients?
Dr. Belcher’s patients will be around 20-25% Medicaid
Dr. Stock does cataract and glaucoma. 90% of his patients are Medicare.
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Thanks Anne...have a good weekend. I am out tomorrow and this afternoon.
be back Monday...

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or
internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized
use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-
mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an
unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other
exemption from disclosure.

This electronic mail message contains CONFIDENTIAL information which is (a) ATTORNEY - CLIENT
PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION, WORK PRODUCT, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR OTHERWISE
PROTECTED BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b) intended only for the use of the Addressee(s) named
herein. If you are not an Addressee, or the person responsible for delivering this to an Addressee, you are
hereby notified that reading, copying, or distributing this message is prohibited. If you have received this
electronic mail message in error, please reply to the sender and take the steps necessary to delete the
message completely from your computer system.




